

# GOASCNA MINUTES

## December 2022 ASC

“Anonymity applied to the fourth tradition reminds us that each group has an equal place in the fellowship of NA.” – It Works How and Why, page 157



**Next ASC will be held on January 8, 2023**

at Christian Service Center

[Downtown Orlando]

808 W. Central BLVD

Orlando, FL 32807

Beginning at 1:00 pm

Orientation starts at 12:30 pm

\*Please visit [www.OrlandoNA.org](http://www.OrlandoNA.org) for more information, past minutes, Area Guidelines, Event Calendar, Flyers and more.

## December 2022 GOASCNA Agenda

December 11, 2022

12:30 pm – New Member Orientation

1:00 pm – ASC Begins

- Open with a Moment of Silence followed by the Serenity Prayer
- Readings – GOASCNA Purpose – 12 Traditions – 12 Concepts – Service Worker’s Prayer
- Roll Call/Attendance
- Recognition of New Groups/New GSR’s/New Alternates/Anyone visiting
- Admin Reports
  - o Chair
  - o Secretary
  - o Parliamentarian
  - o Treasurer
  - o Literature Distributor
  - o RCM
- Subcommittee Reports
  - o Activities
  - o Celebration of Unity
  - o H&I
  - o Public Relations/Phone-line (Ad-Hoc)
  - o Webpage
  - o Ad-Hoc – Procedural Guidelines
- Open Floor – 30 Minutes
- Old Business
  - o Review CBDM
  - o Tabled proposal[s]
- Acclimations/Nominations/Elections [Read 4th Concept]
- New Business
- Group Reports
- Announcements/Anniversaries
- Volunteers for next month New Member Orientation
- Close with Moment of silence & Serenity Prayer

**\*\*Please note the meeting will break at least every 90 minutes.**

# GOASCNA Minutes

December 11, 2022

Opened Meeting @ 1:05 pm with Serenity Prayer, GOASCNA Purpose, 12 Traditions, 12 Concepts, and Service Worker's Prayer.

## Roll Call

## New GSR/Group Recognition

## Admin Reports:

- Chair Report – Tariq shared the report. See attached.
- Secretary Report – Jessica shared the report. See attached.
- Parliamentarian Report – Colin shared the report. See attached.
- Treasurer's Report – Treasurer was excused so no report was shared. See attached, provided post meeting.
- Literature Distributor Report – Rob S. shared the report. See attached.
- RCM – Gladys S. shared the report. See attached.

## Break

## Subcommittee Reports:

- Activities – Cynthia shared the report. No report submitted.
- Celebration of Unity – Matty W. shared the report. No report submitted.
- Hospitals & Institutions – Alyssa S. shared the report. See attached.
- Public Relations/Phoneline ADHOC – Cindy C. shared the report. See attached.
- Webpage – Eric shared the report. See attached.
- Update Procedural Guidelines ADHOC – Chair will bring proposed changes to the body once completed.

## Open Floor Topics –

- Taxes
- ASC storage unit
- Disruptive behavior
- Guidelines
- Website & Regional Technical Support Committee
- ADHOC Guidelines

## Group Reports – See attached and website

---

**Old Business – None**

---

**Nominations – None**

---

**New Business –**

**Proposal # - 221201**

**Maker- RCM 1 (Biff)**

**Supporter – Alternate Chair (Demetrius)**

**Proposal – That ASC have time set aside at every meeting for presentations of service (information/education)**

**Purpose- To inform our membership about all things related to service**

**Modification- Time allowance for presentations is 15 minutes, before open floor, to be set on Agenda at Chair’s discretion**

**Voting Results- Proposal tabled to groups.**

**Proposal # - 221202**

**Maker- Activities Chair (Cindy C.)**

**Supporter – Eatonville Group (Darlene)**

**Proposal – The ASC give the activities committee \$125 to pay DJ for dance (12-23) holiday dance. NOTE: This requires waiving the procedural guideline for 90 days advance budget.**

**Purpose- To bring unity**

**Modification-**

**Voting Results- Proposal passed via an assent of 10.**

**Proposal # - 221203P**

**Maker- Webpage**

**Supporter – Miracles of Faith**

**Proposal – To add the following to ASC Chairperson Duties & Responsibilities A.2.P: Transfer virtual**

meeting account login credentials and guidelines to the incoming ASC Chair/Vice-Chair. Orient them on the successful use of these for hybrid virtual meetings.

Purpose- To ensure effective transfer of credentials and use of virtual meeting platforms. This will include a non-changing private email for all ASC Chairs/Vice-Chairs to be used.

Modification-

Voting Results- **Proposal tabled to groups.**

**Announcements – None**

**Clean time acknowledgement**

**Closed Meeting with a moment of silence followed by the “WE” version of the Serenity Prayer.**

**Orientation next ASC at 12:30 –**

\*Groups please encourage your new and returning GSR’s to attend this orientation. It is open to everyone, it’s a great refresher for returning GSR’s as well.

**Open Positions – Please announce at your home groups or invite someone.**

ADMIN: none

Subcommittees: PR/PL Vice Chair, Activities Vice Chair

Greater Orlando Area Service Proposal Sheet

Date: 12/11/22

Proposal #: 221201

Maker: RCM

Supporter: Altogether Action

Proposal: THAT ASC HAVE TIME SET ASIDE AT EVERY MEETING FOR PRESENTATIONS OF SERVICE (TRC/AT-ed EDUCATION)

Purpose: TO INFORM OUR MEMBERSHIP, AT ABOUT ALL THINGS RELATED TO SERVICE  
~~A BOUND BETTER~~

Modifications: 15 MIN - AGENDA SET BY CHAIR - BEFORE OPEN FLOOR -

Test for Consensus:

Assent: \_\_\_\_\_

Stand Aside: \_\_\_\_\_

Assent w/ Reservations: \_\_\_\_\_

Block: \_\_\_\_\_

Result: 12/11/22

Table to Groups \*12/11/22

Committed to \_\_\_\_\_

Passed \_\_\_\_\_

No Support \_\_\_\_\_

1st	2nd	3rd	4th	5th

## Greater Orlando Area Service Proposal Sheet

Date: 12-11-22

Proposal #: 2212-028

Maker: Activities Chair Cindy C

Supporter: Eatonville Group - Pauline D.

Proposal: The ASC give the activities committee \$125

To pay DJ for dance (12-23) Holiday Dance

Note: This requires waiving the procedure guideline for 90 days advance Budget.

Purpose: To bring unity to the area, and support

the COU committee raise fund for their convention.

Modifications: \_\_\_\_\_

Test for Consensus:

Assent: 10

Stand Aside: 0

Assent w/ Reservations: 0

Block: 0

Result:

Table to Groups \_\_\_\_\_

Committed to \_\_\_\_\_

Passed \_\_\_\_\_

No Support \_\_\_\_\_

1st	2nd	3rd	4th	5th

Greater Orlando Area Service Proposal Sheet

Date: 12-11-22

Proposal #: 221203 BGP

Maker: Webpage

Supporter: Miracles of Faith

Proposal: To add the following to ASC Chairperson Duties & Responsibilities

A.2.P: Transfer virtual meeting account login credentials & guidelines to the incoming ASC Chair/Vice-Chair. Orient them on the successful use of these for hybrid or virtual meetings.

Purpose: To ensure the effective transfer of credentials and use of virtual meeting platforms. This will include a non-changing private email (for all chairs/<sup>ASC</sup> vice-chairs) to be used.

Modifications: \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

Test for Consensus:

Assent: \_\_\_\_\_

Stand Aside: \_\_\_\_\_

Assent w/ Reservations: \_\_\_\_\_

Block: \_\_\_\_\_

Result:

Table to Groups ✓

Committed to \_\_\_\_\_

Passed \_\_\_\_\_

No Support \_\_\_\_\_

1st	2nd	3rd	4th	5th





2nd roll is called before voting

# GOASCNA ATTENDANCE

*A group missing its 2nd consecutive ASC will not be counted for Consensus*

*A group missing its 6th consecutive ASC will be removed from roll call.*

July - December 2022

Trusted Servants	July 2022 1st Roll	July 2022 2nd Roll	Aug 2022 1st Roll	Aug 2022 2nd Roll	Sept 2022 1st Roll	Sept 2022 2nd Roll	Oct 2022 1st Roll	Oct 2022 2nd Roll	Nov 2022 1st Roll	Nov 2022 2nd Roll	Dec 2022 1st Roll	Dec 2022 2nd Roll
<b>Chair</b>	-	-	P	P	P	P	P	P			P	E
<b>Vice Chair</b>	-	-	P	P	P	P	P	P			P	P
<b>Treasurer</b>	-	-	P	P	P	P	P	P			E	E
<b>Alt Treasurer</b>	-	-	P	P	E	E	P	P			P	P
<b>Parliamentarian 1</b>	-	-	P	P	P	P	P	P			P	P
<b>Parliamentarian 2</b>	-	-	P	P	P	P	P	P			P	P
<b>Lit Distributor</b>	-	-	P	P	P	P	P	P			P	P
<b>Alt Lit Distributor</b>	-	-	P	P	P	P	P	P			P	P
<b>Secretary</b>	-	-	P	P	P	P	P	P	E	E	P	P
<b>Alt Secretary</b>	-	-	P	P	P	P	P	P			P	P
<b>RCM 1</b>	-	-	P	P	P	P	E	E			P	P
<b>RCM 2</b>	-	-	P	P	P	P	P	P			P	P
<b>COU Chair</b>	-	-	P	P	P	P	P	P			P	P
<b>COU Vice Chair</b>	-	-	A	A	P	P	L	P			P/Zoom	P/Zoom
<b>H&amp;I</b>	-	-	P	P	P	P	P	P			P	P
<b>H&amp;I Vice Chair</b>	-	-	P	P	A	A	P	P			A	A
<b>PR/PL Chair</b>	-	-	V	V	V	V	V	V			P	P
<b>PR/PL Vice Chair</b>	-	-	V	V	V	V	V	V			V	V
<b>Webpage Chair</b>	-	-	P	P	P	P	P	P			P	P
<b>Webpage Vice Chair</b>	-	-	P	P	P	P	A	A			P	P
<b>Activities Chair</b>	-	-	A	A	P	P	L	P			P	P
<b>Activities Vice Chair</b>	-	-	P	P	A	A	A	A			V	V
<b>PR/PL ADHOC Chair</b>							P	P			P	P

Greater Orlando Area



Greater Orlando Area Chair Report

December 11, 2022

Again, I was glad to welcome all the new GSRs to GOASCNA.

The ASC Chair and most of the admin committee met for an Admin Committee/GOASCNA Board Meeting December 11, prior to ASC. We discussed what we felt were our current strengths and opportunities for improvement. I sincerely thank all those who attended for their time and their input.

The ASC Chair and Vice Chair worked with Parliamentarian-1 and Parliamentarian-2 to update the GOASCNA Guidelines.

I would like to thank all the trusted servants that attended December ASC. I am impressed and grateful for all the enthusiastic involvement around the room.

Goals:

Our ongoing goal is to encourage an atmosphere of respect and cooperation as we service our beloved area.

We would like to expand our effort to make sure that all participants at ASC feel respected and their input valued.

We Humbly look forward to continuing serving the GOASCNA and Thank all the Trusted Servants for their time and energy!

Tariq, ASC Chair



## Greater Orlando Area Service Committee Group Report

2022-12-11

**ASC Date:** 2022-12-11

**Meeting Date:** 2022-12-02

**Members Present:** 4

**Location:** Public Library

Opened the meeting with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer. The 12 Traditions were read.

### **General Report**

During the last couple of months we added to the Procedural Guidelines a couple of proposals that got passed by the ASC. One was for the prudent reserve to go from three to four months, and the other was the new group starter kit. We also added the Celebration of Unity convention committee guidelines.

Goals:

I want to work with the Parliamentarian II, Ahmed, to thoroughly understand the Procedural Guidelines and be able to give a thorough interpretation when asked.

### **Elections**

None

### **Concerns or Needs**

None

### **Upcoming Events**

None

**In Loving Service,**

Colin R., Parliamentarian I



# GOASCNA TREASURER'S REPORT



ASC MEETING DATE: December 12, 2022

## DEPOSITS FROM GROUPS

DATE RECEIVED	CHECK #	COLLECTED FROM	LITERATURE ORDER	DONATION AMOUNT	TOTAL RECEIVED
11/14/22	Money Order	Breakfast Club	\$ 24.80	\$ 62.20	\$ 87.00
11/01/22	PayPal	By The Book (100.00 - 2.48)	\$ -	\$ 97.52	\$ 97.52
11/08/22	PayPal	Changing Through the Steps (424.81 - 8.94)	\$ -	\$ 415.87	\$ 415.87
11/14/22	Money Order	Eastside Recovery	\$ 157.91	\$ 94.09	\$ 252.00
11/14/22	Money Order	Eatonville Group	\$ -	\$ 50.00	\$ 50.00
11/14/22	4158	Friday Night Live	\$ -	\$ 200.00	\$ 200.00
11/14/22	PayPal	Just For Today (128.12 - 3.04)	\$ -	\$ 125.08	\$ 125.08
11/14/22	238	Mid Week Groove	\$ -	\$ 21.00	\$ 21.00
11/14/22	Money Order	Miracle at Noon	\$ 47.00	\$ 8.61	\$ 55.61
11/14/22	Money Order	Miracles of Faith	\$ -	\$ 47.00	\$ 47.00
11/14/22	Money Order	Not Alone - Winter Garden	\$ -	\$ 150.00	\$ 150.00
11/13/22	PayPal	Practicing Principles (52.00 - 1.52)	\$ -	\$ 50.48	\$ 50.48
11/14/22	Money Order	Radical Recovery	\$ -	\$ 49.87	\$ 49.87
11/21/22	PayPal	Still Working On It - Literature (444.75 - 9.34)	\$ 444.75	\$ (9.34)	\$ 435.41
11/14/22	Money Order	Un Nuevo Comienzo	\$ 50.57	\$ 0.43	\$ 51.00
11/10/22	PayPal	Zoom - Quarantined Florida (330.00 - 7.06)	\$ -	\$ 322.94	\$ 322.94
<b>TOTAL GROUP DEPOSITS/ORDERS:</b>			<b>\$ 725.03</b>	<b>\$ 1,685.75</b>	<b>\$ 2,410.78</b>

## OTHER DEPOSITS / LITERATURE

DATE RECEIVED	CHECK #	COLLECTED FROM	LITERATURE ORDER	AMOUNT	TOTAL RECEIVED
11/30/22	Zelle	Zelle Test - IT WORKS!	\$ -	\$ 1.00	\$ 1.00
<b>TOTAL OTHER DEPOSITS:</b>			<b>\$ -</b>	<b>\$ 1.00</b>	<b>\$ 1.00</b>
<b>TOTAL OTHER DEPOSITS/ORDERS:</b>			<b>\$ -</b>	<b>\$ 1.00</b>	<b>\$ 1.00</b>

<b>TOTAL DEPOSITS/ORDERS (HOMEGROUPS AND OTHER):</b>	<b>\$ 725.03</b>	<b>\$ 1,686.75</b>	<b>\$ 2,411.78</b>
--	------------------	--------------------	--------------------

## EXPENSES

DATE	CHECK #	PAY TO	COMMITTEE	EXPENSE TYPE	AMOUNT
11/21/22	Bank Card	Cube Smart	Admin	Storage	\$ 143.00
11/09/22	Bank Card	Zoom	Admin	Rent	\$ 14.99
11/16/22	Bank Card	The Presentation Group	Admin	Meeting Lists	\$ 40.00
11/15/22	3228	Christian Service Center	Admin	Rent	\$ 75.00
11/17/22	EFT	FL RSO - Invoice 5998	Admin	Area Literature	\$ 570.11
11/17/22	EFT	FL RSO - Invoice Unkown	Admin	Area Literature	\$ 37.51
11/14/22	3229	Biff K.	Admin	RCM Room	\$ 310.79
11/29/22	3230	Still Working On It	Refund		\$ 130.00
<b>TOTAL EXPENSES</b>					<b>\$ 1,321.40</b>

## RECAP OF GOASCNA FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES

Total Current Month's Deposits (All Group Literature Orders & Area Donations)	\$ 2,411.78
Less Total Current Month's Paid Expenses	\$ (1,321.40)
Balance of Current Month's Activities	\$ 1,090.38
Checkbook Balance Start of Previous Month	\$ 7,438.07
Balance of Current Month's Activities (from above)	\$ 1,090.38
Total Checkbook Balance End of Previous Month	\$ 8,528.45
Less Operating Prudent Reserve (New for approved 2021-2022 Budget)	\$ (4,655.88)
Less Literature Orders (see total literature orders + shipping [notes below])	\$ (758.41)
Less Monetary Proposal Approved at ASC (Reserve until paid)	\$ -
Less Outstanding checks not cleared in checking account	\$ -
Less Monies put aside for rent (Reserve until paid)	\$ (75.00)
Total Prudent Reserve Plus Encumbered Funds	\$ (5,489.29)
Remaining Monies (Above or Below) Prudent Reserve	\$ 3,039.16
FRSC Donation (75% of Monies Above Prudent Reserve)	
NAWS Donation (25% of Monies Above Prudent Reserve)	

## TREASURER'S COMMENTS

-Encumbered funds - SWOI Refund, pending Zoom payment, pending Presentation Group payment and pending literature payment.

-Literature: Invoice 5998 - \$539.06 - \$26.95 (%5 discount) + \$8.00 (10% Shipping) = \$570.11

-Literature: Invoice Unkown - \$37.51. Contact Lit. Distributors for more info.

-While over prudent reserve, per proposal 221101P presented on the ASC floor, donations will not be made until January.

-Please note that ZELLE is now an option for donations by way of treasurer@orlandona.org. Please ensure to include a note if the donation is from a group.

-PayPal donations - Please include the group name in the comments section, this is the last page before confirming the payment/donation. Example:

“ Practicing Principles Group Donation ”





# Greater Orlando Area Service Committee RCM Subcommittee Report

2022-12-11

**ASC Date:** 2022-12-11

**Meeting Date:** 2022-11-18

**Members Present:** 0

**Location:** Public Library

Opened the meeting with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer. The 12 Traditions were read.

## General Report

Greater Orlando Area Service Committee of Narcotics Anonymous RCM Report for December 11, 2022

The next Regional weekend will be held January 13-15,2022 @Rosen Center Hotel.

- Greater Orlando Area will be hosting on Saturday January 14,2023, activities, with the idea of selling some pre convention registration, hopefully with some tee-shirts or other items, to assist our Unity Convention in raising money an awareness of this great event.
- Recap of last RSC Meeting (November 18-20,2022)
- 18 of 19 Areas present

WCNA 39: • World Convention will be returning to Washington, DC, 29 August – 1 September 2024!

## Open Positions

- Human Resources Panel (HRP)
- Corrections Resources Coordinator
- Technology Resource Co-Coordinator

**CAR WORKSHOP** date was chosen, Greater Orlando Area along with Chain O Lakes, Hartland Area, & Palm Coast is scheduled for **Saturday, January 28,2023**. More to be revealed flyers will be available for next area.



- We will be having another GSR Assembly on March 17-19, 2023.
- We will also have a banquet this year and tickets for purchase will be available soon. Flyers to be posted on websites.
- **This event is open to the entire NA membership, not just GSRs!**

## Fellowship Development

- Disruptive Behavior
- Freight Charges to ASC – Should it be passed on to the groups?
- How do we make service more attractive?
- How do we allow newcomers to be involved in service when they do not meet clean time requirements especially in smaller areas.
- Best way to go about insurance for events? Issue with umbrella under the Region
- Diversity and Unity in the Fellowship

## H&I Corrections Resource

- The Bridging the Gap program is alive and well and addicts are being scheduled to meet those who are getting released at a meeting. Recently as part of brainstorming during

the workgroup, the bridging the gap program is being opened up outside of just those within the corrections workgroup. There are several members in various H&I subcommittees across the region that we have found would be willing to meet members after their release. Please

bring up at your H&I areas if you would like to share your contact list with us for your area for this effort. This means you will be able to chair a Zoom meeting from the comfort of your couch where all the participants are behind the walls at a Florida institution. Please contact me or the workgroup because we need volunteers to do this! I know several of you have told me that the reason you don't want to serve is because of the anxiety of going into prisons, so this is your solution! Please join the workgroup if you want to serve but not sure how. We need a secretary or someone to hold the meeting

## PR

- November 11th, we received an email inquiry asking if we knew of any virtual NA meetings, specifically for the Professional Healthcare workers. If anyone has any information on this – please let us know and we will pass it on.
- We were contacted by a professional who wanted to invite NA to be a resource at their “Recovery Symposium.

## Technology Resource Coordinator Report

- YAP Helpline System - Everything is going well.

I've been getting an uptick of communications from areas concerning the YAP system recently, it seems to be mostly from new incoming area helpline chairs/coordinators. I'm realizing how much information/training is falling through the cracks between trusted servants. I'm trying to offer my help and send them resources as much as possible but I realized that there may be helpline chairs that don't even know who to ask if they're lost or confused. And there may also be chairs who don't even know that they're missing a lot of vital information. If you have a new helpline chair/coordinator please let me know!





# Greater Orlando Area Service Committee RCM Subcommittee Report

2022-12-11

- Future of the WSC: 3-year Cycle
- We will know what the motion/proposal will look like and I am sure more will be revealed with the CAR coming out. (Conference agenda report)/ CAT (Conference Approval Tract),
- The Zonal in December and FIPT Project, there will be a motion in regards to the proposed revisions which are simply to update the FIPT to add Zonal Delegates as decision makers in line with current conference policy. As I said these will be offered in the 2023 CAR as the motion in 2022 to extend the moratorium on the inspection clause for one year will be up. Also, on [www.na.org/FIPT](http://www.na.org/FIPT) you will find • bulletins • History of the FIPT • Reasons why the FIPT exists • World services role in pursuing the FIPT Purpose: hold & administer recovery Lit. within our 12 Steps & 12 Traditions.
- Liability Insurance Q&A Wednesday Dec 21,2022,@7-8PM EST
- <https://meet.google.com/bny-rhzhf-nbf>
- Learn more about Meet at: <https://support.google.com/a/users/answer/9282720>

Old Business

No Old Business

New Business

No New Business.

**FRSC meetings will be in a Hybrid format indefinitely. If you would like to attend virtually on Zoom, please see information below, or visit [naflorida.org/rsc](http://naflorida.org/rsc) for Zoom Links.**

- **Saturday Fellowship Development: [naflorida.org/virtualfd](http://naflorida.org/virtualfd) or Zoom Meeting 843 0454 1072**

**Time: January 14, 2023 9:00 am:**

- **Sunday FRSC Business Meeting: [naflorida.org/virtualrsc](http://naflorida.org/virtualrsc) or Zoom Meeting 845 9148 0010**

**Time: January 15, 2023 9:00 am**

ILS, Your RCM Team, Biff K. and Gladys S.

Report text

## **Elections**

None

## **Concerns or Needs**

None

## **Upcoming Events**

None

## **In Loving Service,**

Your Name,Chair



# Greater Orlando Area Service Committee of Narcotics Anonymous Hospitals & Institutions Subcommittee

## ASC Report

### ❖ December Meeting

- December 1<sup>st</sup> 2022, at 7:00 PM
- Orientation held at 6:30 PM with 5 in attendance
- 28 in the attendance total
- 54 meetings total @ 32 Facilities
- 28 Open/Available, 3 closed/unavailable
- 23 commitments in total are filled

### ❖ Agenda Items

- The minutes from November were incomplete and not read and approved at the meeting
- 4 new panel leaders were voted into open commitments
- The Bowling Financial report was posted to google groups as requested by ASC in November.
- We discussed possibly changing the subcommittee time to a later time, but this change lacked support.
- We have an issue where our meeting list are always a month behind. Requested suggestions on how to get out meeting list before our meeting instead of after at Area.

### ❖ Open Positions

- None

### ❖ Our next meeting will be held on January 5<sup>th</sup>, 2023.

- We meet at Redeemer Lutheran Church, 3377 Aloma Ave, Winter Park, FL 32729, on the 1<sup>st</sup> Thursday of every month.
- Orientation will still start at 6:30 pm, and the meeting will be at 7:00 pm

### ❖ Thank you for allowing me to serve

In loving service,  
H&I Administration

“... Our leaders are but trusted servants; they do not govern.” – Second Tradition



Greater Orlando Area Service Committee of NA  
Public Relations/Phoneline Subcommittee

- ✓ **November Meeting**
  - ASC Date: 12-11-2022
  - Meeting Date: 11-29-2022
  - Members Present: 6
  - Opened meeting with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer
  - Read the 12 Traditions and 12 Concepts
  
- ✓ **Phoneline**
  - Phoneline received a total of 85 calls
  - All voice mail messages received a return call when the caller left their name & phone number
  - Phoneline members discussed the calls they answered
  - The file containing the revised greeting for our Phoneline number was forwarded to the Regional IT Coordinator, Michele C. We are waiting for final implementation and hope to have this completed in two weeks
  
- ✓ **Public Relations**
  - Our PR Recruitment flyer will be completed soon and sent to Area for approval
  - Planning for a Spring Flyer Day will begin at our December Subcommittee meeting, more will be revealed
  - A Check Request will be made for \$50 to pay our rent for November & December
  - I would like to extend a special thanks to Cindy C for stepping up to Chair the Ad-Hoc committee and for her guidance and assistance through the transition
  
- ✓ **Open Positions**
  - Vice Chair
  
- ✓ **Our next meeting will be held on December 27, 2022.**
  - We meet at Recovery Connections, 7912 Forest City Rd, Suite 101, Orlando, FL 32810 on the last Tuesday of every month. Please come join us.

Thank you for allowing me to serve.

ILS,

Jim Dwyer  
321-246-7039  
jimmejd@gmail.com



# Greater Orlando Area Service Committee Webpage Subcommittee Report

2022-12-11

**ASC Date:** 2022-12-11

**Meeting Date:** 2022-11-14

**Members Present:** 2 (virtual via Zoom)

**Location:** Zoom Meeting ID 5681542526 / PW 1234556

## **General Report:**

*Recited 'we version' of the Serenity Prayer, then read the 4th concept. Read minutes from previous meeting.*

- Discussed old minutes, ongoing issues and updates.
- Webpage will have all Flyers approved by Vice Chair before posting them.
- Webpage team is working on technical issues to improve the functionality offsite.

*Total Budget:* \$450

*Hosting paid \$95.88 (for two years with HawkHost)*

Remaining Balance: \$354.12

## **Elections**

None

## **Responsibilities**

Fernando - Flyers, google

Scott and Anne attending and assisting

Docs, Website Repair/Maintenance, Meetings - Eric R

## **Concerns or Needs**

None

## **Upcoming Events**

Next subcommittee meeting via Zoom: 12/12/2022 @ 6:30 PM

## **In Loving Service,**

Eric R

*Webpage Chair*



®

# GOASCNA GROUP REPORT

DATE: 12/1/22

GROUP NAME: THE Breakfast Club

LOCATION OF MEETING: 808 W. Central Blvd

TYPE OF MEETING: Speaker meeting

AVERAGE ATTENDANCE: \_\_\_\_\_ NEWCOMERS: \_\_\_\_\_

DONATION TO AREA: \$ 56.08 LITERATURE: \$ \_\_\_\_\_

BUSINESS MEETING HELD: \_\_\_\_\_

GROUP POSITIONS OPEN: \_\_\_\_\_

PROBLEMS OR SITUATIONS: \_\_\_\_\_

G.S.R. : N/A

ALTERNATE G.S.R. : N/A

Ⓟ 12/1/22  
ATTY paid



®

# GOASCNA GROUP REPORT

DATE: 12/11/2022

GROUP NAME: Changing Through the Steps.

LOCATION OF MEETING: Casselberry

TYPE OF MEETING: Literature Discussion

AVERAGE ATTENDANCE: 42 NEWCOMERS: ✓

DONATION TO AREA: \$ 219.00 <sup>Electronic</sup> LITERATURE: \$ ✓

BUSINESS MEETING HELD: 12/5/2022

GROUP POSITIONS OPEN: Coffee Maker

PROBLEMS OR SITUATIONS: \_\_\_\_\_

G.S.R.: Elizs G.

ALTERNATE G.S.R.: Greg F.

EB 12/11/20  
ALT Tr



®

# GOASCNA GROUP REPORT

DATE: 12/11/22

GROUP NAME: Miracle @ Noon

LOCATION OF MEETING: 808 W Central Ave  
Orlando, FL 32808

TYPE OF MEETING: open meeting

AVERAGE ATTENDANCE: 30 NEWCOMERS: 10

DONATION TO AREA: \$ 47 (27) Alt. Tr LITERATURE: \$ 21 20.70 (27) 12/11

BUSINESS MEETING HELD: 12/10/22

GROUP POSITIONS OPEN: Alt GSR

PROBLEMS OR SITUATIONS: Unity Convention Selling food  
@ the meeting Miracle @ Noon. The Group concern is  
disrupting the Speaker Jam with all the moving around  
purchasing food

#1  
Distraction  
#2  
Disrespectful  
of NA as a whole.

G.S.R.: Synda Johns

ALTERNATE G.S.R.: \_\_\_\_\_

MAIN REASON  
IS TO HERE  
The MESSAGE of NA as a whole

(27)  
12/11/22 Alt. Tr  
paid



®

# GOASCNA GROUP REPORT

DATE: Dec 11/22

GROUP NAME: Recovery Matters

LOCATION OF MEETING: Winter Park

TYPE OF MEETING: Out door Candle light meditation

AVERAGE ATTENDANCE: 14 NEWCOMERS: 2

DONATION TO AREA: \$ 181. LITERATURE: \$ \_\_\_\_\_

BUSINESS MEETING HELD: Sort of Dec 5

GROUP POSITIONS OPEN: Treas / Secretary  
GSR AIT.

PROBLEMS OR SITUATIONS: low attendance  
help w/ committed chairs

G.S.R.: Heather Tufford

ALTERNATE G.S.R.: ? Robb pending  
clear time!

ACTF  
12/11/22  
paid





# GOASCNA GROUP REPORT

DATE: 12/11/22

GROUP NAME: Eastside Recovery

LOCATION OF MEETING: 5873 N Dean Rd  
Orlando, FL 32817

TYPE OF MEETING: \_\_\_\_\_

AVERAGE ATTENDANCE: 20 NEWCOMERS: 2

DONATION TO AREA: \$ 141.11 LITERATURE: \$ 107.89

BUSINESS MEETING HELD: ~~Thursday~~ 2nd Saturday of the  
month at 6pm

GROUP POSITIONS OPEN: \_\_\_\_\_  
Ø

PROBLEMS OR SITUATIONS: \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

G.S.R. : \_\_\_\_\_

ALTERNATE G.S.R. : Megan Malone

(Signature) Alt Tr  
12/11/22  
paid



®

# GOASCNA GROUP REPORT

DATE: 12/11/22

GROUP NAME: Eatonville Group

LOCATION OF MEETING: St. John the Baptist

1000 Bethune Dr. Orl. La. 32805 - CEBE-DeVie

TYPE OF MEETING: C - BT - D - WC

AVERAGE ATTENDANCE: 20 NEWCOMERS: 2

DONATION TO AREA: \$ 100 (4) LITERATURE: \$ 0

BUSINESS MEETING HELD: 1st Friday of Month

GROUP POSITIONS OPEN: \_\_\_\_\_

PROBLEMS OR SITUATIONS: \_\_\_\_\_

G.S.R.: Darlene

ALTERNATE G.S.R.: AL

(27)

AIT TR  
12/11/22



®

# GOASCNA GROUP REPORT

DATE: Dec 11<sup>th</sup> 2022

GROUP NAME: Friday night live

LOCATION OF MEETING: 808 west central Blvd

TYPE OF MEETING: Open discussion

AVERAGE ATTENDANCE: 60-70 NEWCOMERS: around 4

DONATION TO AREA: \$ 180.33 LITERATURE: \$ 103.95

BUSINESS MEETING HELD: December 2<sup>nd</sup> 2022

GROUP POSITIONS OPEN: NONE

PROBLEMS OR SITUATIONS: \_\_\_\_\_

G.S.R.: Cindy

ALTERNATE G.S.R.: Kevin

(Signature) ALT TO  
12/11/22  
pad



®

# GOASCNA

## GROUP REPORT

DATE: 12-11-22

GROUP NAME: Recovery in the upper room

LOCATION OF MEETING: 18415 11<sup>th</sup> ave, Orlando FL 32833

TYPE OF MEETING: Open

AVERAGE ATTENDANCE: 6 NEWCOMERS: 1

DONATION TO AREA: \$ \_\_\_\_\_ LITERATURE: \$ \_\_\_\_\_

BUSINESS MEETING HELD: before the meeting monthly

GROUP POSITIONS OPEN: \_\_\_\_\_

PROBLEMS OR SITUATIONS: \_\_\_\_\_

G.S.R. : Jordan N.

ALTERNATE G.S.R. : \_\_\_\_\_

**Greater Orlando Area of Narcotics Anonymous  
Literature Quick-Order Form**

Description	Item #	Quantity	Price	Total
<b>Hard Cover Books</b>				
Basic Text English, Hard Cover 6th ed	EN-1101		\$12.15	\$ -
It Works How and Why, Hard Cover	EN-1140		\$9.55	\$ -
Guiding Principles:The Spirit of our Tra	EN-1201		\$11.65	\$ -
Living Clean: The Journey Continues	EN-1150		\$ 10.35	\$ -
<b>Soft Cover Books</b>				
Just For Today, soft cover	EN-1112		\$ 9.55	\$ -
Guiding Principles:The Spirit of our Tra	EN-1202		\$ 11.65	\$ -
NA Step Working Guide	EN-1400		\$ 9.00	\$ -
<b>Pamphlets</b>				
Who, What, How & Why	EN-3101		\$ 0.25	\$ -
Another Look	EN-3105		\$ 0.25	\$ -
Recovery, Relapse	EN-3106		\$ 0.25	\$ -
Am I an Addict?	EN-3107		\$ 0.25	\$ -
Just For Today	EN-3108		\$ 0.25	\$ -
Living the Program	EN-3109		\$ 0.25	\$ -
Sponsorship	EN-3111		\$ 0.25	\$ -
Triangle of Self-Obsession	EN-3112		\$ 0.25	\$ -
One Addict's Experience	EN-3114		\$ 0.25	\$ -
PI and the NA Member	EN-3115		\$ 0.25	\$ -
For the Newcomer	EN-3116		\$ 0.25	\$ -
Self-Acceptance	EN-3119		\$ 0.25	\$ -
H&I and the NA Member	EN-3120		\$ 0.25	\$ -
Welcome to NA	EN-3122		\$ 0.25	\$ -
Staying Clean on the Outside	EN-3123		\$ 0.25	\$ -
Money Matters Self -Support in NA #24 (New)	EN-3124		\$ 0.56	\$ -
Accessibility For Those w/Additional Needs	EN-3126		\$ 0.25	\$ -
Funding NA Services #28 (New)	EN-3128		\$ 0.37	\$ -
Introduction To NA Meetings	EN-2201		\$ 0.25	\$ -
Group Business Meetings	EN-2202		\$ 0.25	\$ -
Group Trusted Servants: Roles and Responsibilities	EN-2203		\$ 0.25 \$ 0.25	\$ -
Disruptive and Violent Behavior	EN-2204		\$ 0.25	\$ -
<b>Booklets</b>				
Twelve Concepts for NA Service	EN-1164		\$ 2.20	\$ -
Introductory Guide to NA	EN-1200		\$ 2.15	\$ -
White Booklet	EN-1500		\$ 0.80	\$ -
White Booklet for H&I, no staples	EN-1500H&I		\$ 0.80	\$ -
White Booklet, large print	LG-1500		\$ 0.80	\$ -
The Group Booklet	EN-1600		\$ 1.00	\$ -
Behind the Walls	EN-1601		\$ 1.00	\$ -
Behind the Walls for H&I, no staples	EN-1601H&I		\$ 1.00	\$ -
In Times of Illness (NEW)	EN-1603		\$ 3.40	\$ -
NA – A Resource in your community	EN-1604		\$ 0.42	\$ -
Information about NA	EN-2302		\$ 0.32	\$ -
The Group IP	EN-3102		\$ 0.33	\$ -
Working Step Four in NA	EN-3110		\$ 0.82	\$ -
By Young Addicts for Young Addicts	EN-3113		\$ 0.31	\$ -
For Those in Treatment	EN-3117		\$ 0.33	\$ -
The Loner	EN-3121		\$ 0.33	\$ -
For The Parents...Of Young People	EN-3127		\$ 0.33	\$ -
NA Groups and Medication	EN-2205		\$ 0.33	\$ -
Principles & Leadership in NA Service	EN-2206		\$ 0.33	\$ -
Social Media & Our Guiding Principles	EN-2207		\$ 0.33	\$ -
<b>Total Column 1</b>				\$ -

Description	Item #	Quantity	Price	Total
<b>Keytags</b>				
Welcome	EN-4100		\$ 0.55	\$ -
30 Days	EN-4101		\$ 0.55	\$ -
60 Days	EN-4102		\$ 0.55	\$ -
90 Days	EN-4103		\$ 0.55	\$ -
6 Months	EN-4104		\$ 0.55	\$ -
9 Months	EN-4105		\$ 0.55	\$ -
1 Year	EN-4106		\$ 0.55	\$ -
18 Months	EN-4107		\$ 0.55	\$ -
Multiple Years	EN-4108		\$ 0.55	\$ -
<b>Bronze Medallions</b>				
<b>Year(s)</b>				
1 year	EN-4301		\$ 3.40	\$ -
18 Months	EN-4300		\$ 3.40	\$ -
2 years	EN-4302		\$ 3.40	\$ -
	EN-43		\$ 3.40	\$ -
	EN-43		\$ 3.40	\$ -
	EN-43		\$ 3.40	\$ -
	EN-43		\$ 3.40	\$ -
	EN-43		\$ 3.40	\$ -
	EN-43		\$ 3.40	\$ -
	EN-43		\$ 3.40	\$ -
<b>Total Column 2</b>				\$ -

<b>Total Column 1</b>		\$ -
<b>Total Column 2</b>		\$ -
<b>Totals from other pages</b>		\$ -
<b>Subtotal</b>		\$ -
<b>Tax Exempt</b>		\$ -
<b>Grand Total</b>		\$ -

<b>GROUP NAME</b>	
<b>NAME OF PERSON PICKING UP ORDER</b>	
<b>DATE</b>	



®

# GOASCNA GROUP REPORT

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_.

GROUP\_NAME: \_\_\_\_\_.

LOCATION OF MEETING: \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_.

TYPE OF MEETING: \_\_\_\_\_.

AVERAGE ATTENDANCE: \_\_\_\_\_ NEWCOMERS: \_\_\_\_\_.

DONATION TO AREA: \$ \_\_\_\_\_ LITERATURE: \$ \_\_\_\_\_.

BUSINESS MEETING HELD: \_\_\_\_\_

GROUP POSITIONS OPEN: \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_.

PROBLEMS OR SITUATIONS: \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

**G.S.R. :** \_\_\_\_\_

**ALTERNATE G.S.R. :** \_\_\_\_\_